CANTERBURY GIRLS HIGH GIRLS SCHOOL

Contents

15 July 2021 Careers Newsletter

UNIVERSITY

UAC Digital / Mental Health and the HSC Webinars

UAC - Equity Scholarships (ES)

UAC Digital / Let's Chat - Communications and Media

Let's Chat - Social Science and Arts

University of Technology Sydney (UTS) New Early Entry Program

WSU - Bachelor of Music Applicants

Reminder - Western Sydney University - The Aboriginal and Torres Strait

Islander Future Students Information Evening (online)

Western Sydney University The Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander

Pathway Program

Western Sydney University Discover Western Webinar

ACU Passion for Law Early Entry - ACU Guarantee Program 2022 Entry

ACU Year 12 Revision Seminars for the HSC

CSU Parent Information Sessions 2021

Charles Sturt University 2021 Open Days

Charles Sturt University Round two of the Charles Sturt

Advantage early offer program

Reminder - University of Newcastle Jobs of the Future

Future Webinar Series University of Newcastle

CQ University Virtual Open Day and Online Chat

Avondale Vice Chancellor/President's Scholarship

The University of Sydney Dentistry and Medicine 2022

Assessment Day (undergraduate entry)

Criminology, Sociology and Social Work at Sydney

Careers in Arts and Social Sciences at Sydney

Pathways to Studying Business at Sydney

A Career in Project Management at Sydney

Your future in engineering and technology at Sydney

Your future beyond the lab at Sydney

Dentistry and the Bachelor of Oral Health

Your future in animal health, conservation and veterinary medicine at Sydney

Your journey from high school science to next-gen science at Sydney

Science Student Panel and Q&A at Sydney

University of Sydney Tertiary Jazz Pre-Audition Workshop

Early Offer for University of Notre Dame

Joint Program in Medicine Western Sydney University and Charles Sturt

University

University of Wollongong (UOW) South Western Sydney Campus Open Day

UOW Open Day - Wollongong Campus

Bond University Save the date for Bond's Open Day experiences

2021-22 SAT Test Dates & Registration

UCAT, Interviews, and Pathways into Medicine / Dentistry Free webinar.

Intensive Training UCAT Workshop Year 10 - 11:

UCAT Check the medical interview preparation workshop.

TAFE

Sydney Trains Apprenticeships

How to Apply - What to do when you've decided on your degree $\,$

Be Skilled in Days or Weeks - Take a Short Course at TAFE NSW $\,$

TAFE NSW TAFE NSW Schools Launchpad

TAFE NSW TAFE NSW and the University of Technology

SkillsOne

COLLEGES

Australian Institute of Music Open Day

The Hotel School Australia Insights Day

Reminder - Torrens University Virtual Open Day

Reminder - Torrens University Australia – Open Day

Australian Maritime College Short Online Courses

Interested in Becoming a Pilot? Flight Virtual Reality Experience Schools

Program

Kick-Start Your Journey in Games & Film, Beginner's Courses at Academy

of Interactive Entertainment

Sydney Actors and Film Schools Open Days

SEDA College NSW

GENERAL

Camp Counsellors USA Zoom

Institute of Health and Nursing Australia (IHNA) Institute of Health and

Nursing Australia (IHNA)

Boating Industry Association

ANU - Live science show by Dr Graham Walker

UNSW - Zero Carbon World

The Jonathan Thurston Academy

We need more girls in tech! (And how you can be part of the revolution)

7 Ways to Make the Most of an Open Day

Physical vs virtual Uni Open Days: What's the diff?

Your free guide to a career in Optometry

Careers with STEM: Engineering

Inside Cyber Security Careers – New Hub

iliside Cyber Security Careers – New Hub

Mind the Gap – Tax Made Easy to Understand

Be informed and on top of current affairs - ABC Q&A Past Episodes

I.T. Lovers - GovHack

Career Expeditions – Dive into a virtual world of coding careers

What is the NCSS Challenge?

HSC Preparation Courses for Yr10s to Yr12s with the Centre for Continuing

Education – University of Sydney

Free year 11/12 Chemistry and EES courses from ANU

SPECIAL MESSAGE REGARDING EVENTS LISTED AND COVID-19

Events listed are presented as reported from the home website at the time of collection from the news source. We strongly advise you check directly with the event organisers regarding the delivery of the event due to current restrictions

UNIVERSITY

UAC Digital / Mental Health and the HSC Webinars

Thursday 15 July at 6pm and

Thursday 2 September

A panel of experts will help HSC students and their parents identify the differences between healthy stress and more serious mental health challenges.

We know the recent disruptions to school holidays and classes have been unsettling and no doubt disrupted some of your study plans. It's natural to feel stressed and anxious. If you need some practical advice about managing these feelings, UAC Digital is bringing together a panel of experts to chat about mental health and the HSC.

They will help you understand what healthy stress is, suggest strategies to manage your mental health leading up to, and during, the exams, and provide advice on what to do if you're having more serious mental health challenges. https://uacdigital.easywebinar.live/mentalhealthhsc

UAC - Equity Scholarships (ES)

These are generally awarded to students from low socio-economic backgrounds, particularly those who receive means-tested, Centrelink income support payments.

There are many other disadvantages that institutions can look at.

These include illness and disability, carer, refugee, indigenous and out of home care attributes, as well as geographic location and English language difficulties.

'University can be a taxing time,' said Adam Hennessy from UAC's Access team.

'If you are struggling financially and meet the criteria for an equity scholarship, jump on and complete an application so institutions know who you are and what you are going through.'

Scholarships vary according to institutions, they include financial remuneration, tutoring, book bursaries, accommodation, and the like. The nature of scholarships is entirely the province of individual institutions.

Applications are currently open. To apply, applicants need to be commencing studies in 2022 or currently studying at an institution.

https://www.uac.edu.au/media-centre/news/equity-scholarships-for-applicants-most-in-need-of-financial-support

UAC Digital / Let's Chat – Communications and Media

21 July. 6pm

Thinking of applying for a Communications or Media degree? We'll provide HSC students and their parents with information about additional selection criteria, pathway courses and career options, and give answers to the most commonly asked questions.

https://uacdigital.easywebinar.live/commsmedia

Let's Chat - Social Science and Arts

28 July. 6pm

Social Science and Arts degrees cover history, philosophy, Indigenous studies, international relations and much more.

https://uacdigital.easywebinar.live/arts-socialscience

University of Technology Sydney (UTS) New Early Entry Program

Applications open in August

Close 12 September

The UTS Faculty of Engineering and IT has launched a new early entry program, called Edge. This program will allow students to be assessed on Year 11 results plus Edge Points. Edge points are composed of a portfolio and Year 11 grades in STEM subjects. For questions, contact FEIT@uts.edu.au or 9514 2666. Learn more at:

https://www.uts.edu.au/about/faculty-engineering-and-information-technology/early-entry-program-edge

WSU - Bachelor of Music Applicants

Applying to Western for Music

All music applicants will need to apply through UAC or direct.

You may either audition into the degree or submit qualifications for Band 4 HSC Music, or AMEB theory and practical qualifications or TAFE qualifications.

To audition for the degree, book a time through the link below. You will be asked to perform two short, contrasting pieces or songs (or excerpts of two pieces) and/or perform one piece and present one or more compositions as scores and/or recordings. Works performed can be covers or originals, performed solo or with accompanying musicians or with backing tracks on your phone.

Auditions will be held on the follow dates:

2021

- o Friday, 27 August
- o Tuesday, 16 November
- Wednesday, 17 November
- o Thursday, 18 November

2022

- o Tuesday, 18 January
- Wednesday, 19 January
- o Thursday, 20 January

https://www.westernsydney.edu.au/future/study/how-to-apply/music-applicants.html

Book an Audition here:

https://admissions.westernsydney.edu.au/

Reminder - Western Sydney University - The Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Future Students Information Evening (online)

Tuesday 20 July from 6-7pm

This is an opportunity to hear about what courses are on offer, the different pathways to study, the support services available, scholarships and life on campus. Register now:

https://wsustudents.au1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_9oTM9G4ImUyXY1g?cid=em:CAA-Events-ATSI-Info-evenings-RYIBJul21

Western Sydney University The Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Pathway Program

Assessment Days are held online. The alternative entry pathway program will be delivered virtually with required assessments and interview component completed online. For Aug dates:

https://www.westernsydney.edu.au/future/study/application-pathways/aboriginal-and-torres-strait-islander-pathway-program.html?cid=em:CAA-News-ATSIPP-FOM_Jul21

Western Sydney University Discover Western Webinar

The August Discover Western Webinar is especially for parents who want to guide and support their children through university application and study. Learn about entry options, careers and different pathways to entry, as well as other aspects of study at Western. Register now:

https://www.westernsydney.edu.au/future/student-life/events/western-webinars.html?cid=em:CAA-Mews-DWW-register Jul21

ACU Passion for Law Early Entry - ACU Guarantee Program 2022 Entry

All Thomas More Law School Criminology and Law degrees

Applications close midnight Friday 24 September

Current Year 12 (2021) students are eligible to apply for the ACU Guarantee Program.

The ACU Guarantee program offers eligible Year 12 students a place at ACU based on your Year 11 results, so you guarantee your place at ACU, even before your Year 12 exams have started.

By assessing your Year 11 results, we can give you a predicted selection rank and make you an offer before you sit your HSC/VCE/QCE. Of course, your final exams still matter – and you still need to finish Year 12 to validate your offer – but you can tackle them comforted by the fact that you already have a place in your university degree of choice.

Register your interest.

Applications for both Criminology and Law degrees under the ACU Guarantee Program will open later this year. If you would like to be notified of updates and information about important dates and events of interest to the broad justice community, please <u>Register your interest</u> here.

https://www.acu.edu.au/study-at-acu/admission-pathways/choose-your-pathway-or-entry-program/recent-secondary-education/assisted-entry-into-law

ACU Year 12 Revision Seminars for the HSC

August to September

Gain the support you need to succeed during your final exams. Check out the webinars below and register now. Our free online webinars will help you revise and prepare for your exams. Choose from our English, maths, business studies, biology and more!

https://www.acu.edu.au/about-acu/events/year-12-revision-

webinars/nsw?_cldee=Z2FyeS5ncmFudEBqb2JqdW1wLmNvbS5hdQ%3d%3d&recipientid=contact-5003b227bd3fe5118108c4346bac3e68-184cb8bcbc7543f5b1bf8ccc9247fd6a&esid=866491ee-b9c4-ea11-a812-000d3a085914

CSU Parent Information Sessions 2021

Keen to get all the info you'll need to help your child transition from high school to uni? Just drop your details below. We'll contact you when registrations for the next Parent Information Sessions open.

All our Parent Information Sessions will be evening events. Times will be confirmed closer to the dates.

- · Albury-Wodonga Tuesday 7 September 2021
- · Bathurst Tuesday 14 September 2021
- · Orange Tuesday 7 September 2021
- · Port Macquarie Tuesday 14 September 2021
- · Wagga Wagga Monday 13 September 2021 https://study.csu.edu.au/life/events/parents

Charles Sturt University 2021 Open Days

Registrations are now open for our upcoming Open Days!

Albury-Wodonga: Sunday 15 August

Bathurst: Sunday 22 August Dubbo: Sunday 4 September Orange: Sunday 29 August Port Macquarie: Sunday 1 August Wagga Wagga: Sunday 8 August

Registrations essential:

https://study.csu.edu.au/life/events/open-day

Charles Sturt University Round two of the Charles Sturt Advantage early offer program

Round two applications will open on 26 July

Our Charles Sturt Advantage early offer program can get your student into uni based on the work they've already done. We'll be hosting an information session on 2 August. Register now https://study.csu.edu.au/study-options/pathways/charles-sturt-advantage

Reminder - University of Newcastle Jobs of the Future

Wednesday 21st July: 5.30pm – 6.30pm - Zoom Webinar

Want to know more about the jobs of the future and the role of engineers in tackling the world's biggest problems? Register now to hear the insights of <u>Dr Dylan Cuskelly</u>, Lecturer in the School of Engineering and <u>Dr Jessica Allen</u> ARC DECRA Fellow in the School of Engineering on the changing world of work and the skills you'll need to thrive in it. You will also get to hear about what it's like working in the field today from one of our engineering alumnus, and what it's like to study an engineering degree from a current student.

https://www.newcastle.edu.au/events/future-students/jobs-of-the-future-engineering-2021

Future Webinar Series University of Newcastle

Jobs of the Future Webinars Want to know about the jobs of the future that tackle the world's biggest problems? The University of Newcastle would like to invite you to attend this webinar series. You can register for these with the links below.

• Computing & IT - 20 July: https://bit.ly/36nee6H

Engineering – 21 July: https://bit.ly/3wtlcl2

Science – 22 July: https://bit.ly/3hrvqOX

CQ University Virtual Open Day and Online Chat

31st July 2021 9:00 am to 1pm

Join us online in the comfort of your living room and connect with CQUni's teaching staff, discover our huge range of TAFE and university courses, and learn more about our outstanding range of online and on-campus support services. Visit course booths and browse course flyers and videos to find out about careers, practical learning opportunities and what you will study in the course. Chat directly with course lecturers, attend webinars and get support on topics like applying, fees and scholarships, support and more. Plus, our team will be available to chat directly with you to provide career advice and scout out the best study options for you.

https://www.cqu.edu.au/events/event-items/open-day/interactive-virtual-open-day-july

Avondale Vice Chancellor/President's Scholarship

The Vice Chancellor/President's Scholarship is one of Avondale's most prestigious scholarships. It is awarded to students from selected secondary schools throughout Australia and New Zealand who show transformational qualities throughout their schooling years and significantly contribute to their school, community, family and/or church.

Eligible recipients may have up to a maximum of one gap year after completing secondary school.

Value: Up to \$8,000 over the duration of the course

Applications open: July

Submit applications by: 15 August

Download the Avondale Vice Chancellor/President's Scholarship Form

https://www.avondale.edu.au/study/finance/scholarships/

The University of Sydney Dentistry and Medicine 2022 Assessment Day (undergraduate entry)

The online assessment day for the double degree medicine and dentistry programs will be held in December and January. Full timelines for entry have been published on the respective course pages for the B Arts/D Medicine, B Science/D Medicine, and B Science/D Dental Medicine.

See Timeline for Entry in these links:

B Arts/D Medicine

https://www.sydney.edu.au/courses/courses/uc/bachelor-of-arts-and-doctor-of-medicine.html

B Science/D Medicine

https://www.sydney.edu.au/courses/courses/uc/bachelor-of-science-and-doctor-of-medicine.html B Science/D Dental Medicine.

https://www.sydney.edu.au/courses/courses/uc/bachelor-of-science-and-doctor-of-dental-medicine.html

Criminology, Sociology and Social Work at Sydney

28 July, 2021 04:00 PM

Find out how you can study Criminology, Sociology and Social Work at Sydney. Through Criminology you can study crime, deviance, social control and the legal system. You can explore legal ideas, practices and institutions in their social and historical contexts through Socio-Legal Studies, or study Sociology to learn about human behaviour, beliefs and identity in the context of social interaction, institutions and change. Through Social Work you will develop skills to promote social change, problem solve in human relationships, and empower and liberate people to support wellbeing.

https://uni-sydney.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN RWTjTG1ER 6whQWDilE0oQ

Careers in Arts and Social Sciences at Sydney

28 July, 2021 05:00 PM

The problem-solving, cross-cultural, and critical thinking skills of our Arts and Social Sciences graduates make them resilient leaders sought out by employers in a wide range of industries. Join us for an industry expert panel

discussion led by Professor Annamarie Jagose, Dean of the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences to learn more about the future job trends for arts and social sciences graduates, and what makes Sydney graduates so employable. https://uni-sydney.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN fXT-BKJoQsSy8Cw2ksXt1g

Pathways to Studying Business at Sydney

21 July, 2021 05:00 PM

There is more than one pathway to studying business at the University of Sydney. Discover the range of admission pathways to our Bachelor of Commerce, and hear from one of our recent graduates who will be sharing his student journey and University of Sydney experience. This is the perfect opportunity to have your questions answered, and to learn about the range of industry-focused and real-world learning opportunities available for Business School students. Your global business journey starts here.

https://uni-sydney.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN BE3cU0YLQ1CfO0HFedLaPA

A Career in Project Management at Sydney

21 July, 2021 04:00 PM

Program overview: Bachelor of Project Management. Why to study project management. Career outcomes. Professional accreditation. Presented by Dr Ken Chung (Director of the Bachelor of Project Management). https://uni-sydney.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN yCJuGpxLQ qM1aYoS5F4Rw

Your future in engineering and technology at Sydney

22 July, 2021 07:00 PM

The future graduates from Computer Science, Project Management and Engineering must have certain knowledge, skills and abilities in their chosen field. They also have an obligation to use this knowledge, skills and abilities in ways that add value to all of their stakeholders in their work which includes their professional self, their employer, their team, their client, the end user of their work, the local and global communities and also their professional society and their university.

https://uni-sydney.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN Bea283ZhQCi9Wbgl7rh0LQ

Your future beyond the lab at Sydney

27 July, 2021 07:00 PM

A degree in science or engineering does not mean you simply have to become a "scientist" or "engineer". In fact, after you graduate your career trajectory may lead to infinite possibilities! As technologies transform all industries, from traditional laboratory science and health research to professional services and engineering consulting, STEM remains big business and career possibilities continue to grow.

https://uni-sydney.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN PGZ6j8hQTUumhwsQgU2kOA

Dentistry and the Bachelor of Oral Health

4 August, 2021 04:00 PM

Hear about Sydney's Dentistry and Oral Health programs and how they lead to a stand out career path. Oral Health Therapists are an integral part of the dental health team of practitioners and a profession in their own right. https://uni-sydney.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN gwPBVjy0QHa0C5sXwYud0g

Your future in animal health, conservation and veterinary medicine at Sydney

20 July, 2021 07:00 PM

Make a difference in animal health and conservation by studying one of our animal health, conservation or veterinary degrees. Home to the best veterinary school in Australia, and 16th best in the world*, the University of Sydney leads in veterinary education, animal science and research. This means you are taught by world-leading animal health and veterinary scientists from the moment you set foot on our campuses. Discover how you will study in the latest facilities, in small groups to maximise learning, and in courses at the cutting-edge of knowledge in the field. You will become a globally respected graduate with the experience and skills to make a difference to the health, welfare and conservation of animals all around the world. (*QS World University Rankings by Subject 2021) https://uni-sydney.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN Lm-uSILPSHmGW V5KYI6jw

Your journey from high school science to next-gen science at Sydney

29 July, 2021 07:00 PM

So you're about to finish Year 12 and thinking about pursuing a future in science, but not sure where to start? Despite common misperceptions that there may only be one 'scientist' career, there is actually no set route for a

career in science. Hear from our leading academics in the "traditional" sciences of chemistry, physics and biology, and learn how a degree in science will build on what you have learnt in high school and open up a world of opportunities in the STEM sector.

https://uni-sydney.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN hJcCHmBcRfe vWzagqPc7Q

Science Student Panel and Q&A at Sydney

11 August, 2021 04:00 PM

Thinking about pursuing a future in Science and want to know more? Join us to hear from our current Science students about what they are studying. Learn how studying for science or mathematics may be different to studying other subjects and get some tips for the HSC.

https://uni-sydney.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN ghClwlOsS 68dLXQbGllfw

University of Sydney Tertiary Jazz Pre-Audition Workshop

24 July, 2.00-5.00pm

Are you planning to audition for a Conservatorium tertiary degree in jazz? Be well informed about the audition requirements and process so you can achieve your best result in this highly competitive field.

This three hour workshop includes discussion and demonstration of the process, a mock Jazz aptitude test and the opportunity for some students to have their mock audition critiqued by members of the Tertiary Jazz staff in front of your peers (this is optional). This is an invaluable opportunity to ensure your optimum preparation for the "real thing". https://openacademy.sydney.edu.au/course/WFTJW

Early Offer for University of Notre Dame

Closes 1 September

Receiving an Early Offer means your students can take their Year 12 exams with the added confidence of knowing they have a place at Notre Dame University next year.

Have a **seamless transition** to University life, with the full support of our Academic and Admissions staff helping you every step of the way.

https://www.notredame.edu.au/study/early-offer/early-offer-2022

Joint Program in Medicine Western Sydney University and Charles Sturt University

Western Sydney and Charles Sturt both have a strong commitment to the regions in which they are located. The medical program combines problem-based learning and clinical practice. The program is designed to provide you with the knowledge, skills and experience to make an important contribution to the community's health. Uniquely, we offer three years of embedded clinical training, including experiential learning from elders and others during an Aboriginal Health Service placement, General Practice, community health services, research skills application, personal and professional development as well as the core scientific knowledge which will become the foundation for your life-long learning.

1 August 2021

Applications for 2022 intake open

30 September 2021

Applications close for 2022 intake

Mid October 2021

Applicants invited to interviews/ assessments

November 2021 TBC - Charles Sturt University

November 2021 TBC - Western Sydney University

MMI interviews are held online via Zoom at both CSU and WSU, your interview location does not determine your final study location. It is the applicant's responsibility to ensure they are available for interview. No alternative arrangements will be made for applicants who are unable to attend during the scheduled time.

Applicants who are invited to attend an interview and fail to attend on the specified date, time and location will be regarded as having withdrawn their application.

Only those candidates who attend an interview will be considered for final selection.

https://www.westernsydney.edu.au/future/study/courses/undergraduate/doctor-of-medicine.html Important dates here:

https://www.westernsydney.edu.au/future/study/how-to-apply/md-applicants/important-dates-and-deadlines.html

University of Wollongong (UOW) South Western Sydney Campus Open Day

24 July. 11 am - 2 pm

Whether you are in Year 12, finishing up your gap year, or looking for a career change, the **UOW South Western Sydney Open Day** will provide all the information you need to start in 2022.

Located in the heart of Liverpool, our campus offers world-class education in one of Australia's fastest-growing urban areas. Get your questions answered by our experts, attend study area sessions, learn more about <u>courses</u> on offer and receive a personalised tour of the campus facilities. Check out the <u>Open Day program</u> which includes sessions and times so you can plan your day according to what interests you and get the most out of your visit.

https://www.uow.edu.au/southwesternsydneycampus/#d.en.179033

UOW Open Day - Wollongong Campus

Saturday 7 August from 10am

There will be over 100 activities including Early Admission sessions, sessions for parents, presentations from all study areas and tours of accommodation, campus facilities and Wollongong city. Everyone will be welcome, register at: https://www.uow.edu.au/openday/

Bond University Save the date for Bond's Open Day experiences

Open Day Live broadcast: Saturday, 24 July

Open Day on-campus experience: Saturday, 7 August.

In 2021, we're bringing you a full line-up of Open Day experiences. From an exciting virtual broadcast to an on-campus extravaganza, you can get to know Bond University whichever way you choose. Learn more: https://bit.ly/3cG05Ft

2021-22 SAT Test Dates & Registration

College Board has recently opened SAT registration for the 2021-22 (US) academic year.

Test dates are as follows:

28 August 2021

2 October 2021

4 December 2021

12 March 2022

7 May 2022

4 June 2022

Registration can be <u>found here</u> and further information on the SAT test and the academic content which is included in the test can be found here.

Last year the US welcomed over one million international students to its colleges and universities. As part of the undergraduate application requirement for nearly all four year institutions, students need to submit a standardised test score, either the SAT (formerly known as the Scholastic Aptitude Test) or the American College Test, ACT, both of which are administered privately and outside of the school curriculum.

Receiving US institutions will have capabilities to interpret results from either test and there is no preference from one test over the other but you should always check with the universities to which you anticipate applying to best understand their testing policies.

<u>2021-22 SAT Test Dates & Registration (internationallyeducated.com.au)</u>

UCAT, Interviews, and Pathways into Medicine / Dentistry Free webinar.

9 Aug 2021

https://www.nie.edu.au/ucat-free/free-ucat-information-sessions

Intensive Training UCAT Workshop Year 10 - 11:

24 July 2021

Start planning your Medical Entry Journey and Head-start UCAT Preparation Now! To register:

https://www.nie.edu.au/products-listing/product/216-simulated-ucat-day-workshop,

UCAT Check the medical interview preparation workshop.

21-22 August

Medical School Entry Interview Training and Readiness. Year 11-12! Considering a career in medicine or dentistry? https://www.nie.edu.au/medical/umat-interviews/medical-interviews-workshop

For available resources and services visit:

https://www.nie.edu.au/products-listing

Med School Application Advice Medical School Applications Advise and Tips:

https://www.nie.edu.au/medical/application-review

Ph: (02) 4367 0404 / enquiries@nie.edu.au / www.nie.edu.au

TAFE

Sydney Trains Apprenticeships

Sydney Trains will commence advertising their 2022 apprenticeships in late July. Also, a 3 week female only electrical pre-apprenticeship course will also commence in late July. Your students can experience if an electrical career might be the right option for them.

Please check the website for more details:

https://www.transport.nsw.gov.au/sydneytrains/careers/sydney-trains-apprentices

How to Apply - What to do when you've decided on your degree

Applications for the next intake are now open.

To submit your application, select the degree you're interested in above and click 'Apply Now'.

Once you apply (and we have received your application) we will go through it to determine if you need to provide any additional information to support your application, and contact you to let you know if you do.

Then, when your application has been received and assessed you will be notified of whether you have been successful, within 21 days, and you will be sent information about how to enrol.

You can find out more about the course, including entry requirements, by clicking on the course name above. https://www.tafensw.edu.au/degrees

Be Skilled in Days or Weeks - Take a Short Course at TAFE NSW

Aboriginal Education

Animal Studies

Barbering, Beauty & Hairdressing

Career Pathways & Further Study

First Aid & Health Care

Logistics & Warehousing

Travel & Tourism

Accounting & Finance

Art & Design

Building, Trades & Construction

Commercial Cookery & Hospitality

Food Production & Processing

Natural Resource Management

<u>Agriculture</u>

Aviation Security

Business, Admin & Computer Skills

Digital Media, Information & Communications Technology

Higher Education Short Courses

Real Estate & Property

Discover hundreds of TAFE short courses and get the skills you need to be whatever you want to be.

TAFE NSW has hundreds of short courses - including online short courses - that can be completed in just days or weeks, offering practical skills and experiences across all industries.

Gain the confidence to immediately apply new skills in your career and be whatever you want to be — faster. https://www.tafensw.edu.au/web/tafe-nsw/short-courses

TAFE NSW TAFE NSW Schools Launchpad

If you've ever tried to engage a tradie, you won't be surprised to learn they are in high demand. This boom industry is forecasting growth of 36K more jobs in Construction over the next three years. High school students can get a head start towards a Carpentry apprenticeship while at school in 2022 as part of their HSC: www.tafensw.edu.au/launchpad

TAFE NSW TAFE NSW and the University of Technology

We have partnered to bring your students an innovative pathway towards a great engineering qualification. By successfully completing the Dip of Engineering—Technical (MEM50212) course and an integrated UTS Foundation Maths subject (35010) students will receive 24 credit points (equiv¿of¿6¿months) for a range of UTS Engineering programs.

https://bit.ly/3bW5V62

SkillsOne

The Skills and Thrills Digital Student Showcase is video resource available free to all high school students across NSW in Term 3 (12 July- 17 Sep). It covers: Industry trends for the next 5-15 years, trends post Covid-19, Apprenticeships, Traineeships, SBATs and Vocational Education and Training pathways. Watch here: www.skillsone.com.au/category/digital-students-showcase/

COLLEGES

Australian Institute of Music Open Day

14 August

Thinking about a career in music? Visit the Australian Institute of Music Open Day in Sydney and find out how we can equip you with the knowledge and skills to turn your passion into a fulfilling professional vocation.

Hear about our courses from the industry experts who teach them, chat to current students and participate in masterclasses aimed at showing you what a day in the life of an AIM student looks like.

Open Day is the perfect opportunity to discover our range of unique and specialised degree programs. Meet teachers, students and alumni, chat to industry experts and explore your course options with our friendly admissions staff.

See our vibrant campus come to life with free performance workshops, demonstrations, displays, career overview talks and more! Enjoy live performances, experience a range of fun interactive activities, and take part in our industry and alumni panels.

https://aim.edu.au/events/open-day-aim-sydney/

The Hotel School Australia Insights Day

15 August

The Hotel School will run Industry Insights Day, an immersion into the world of hotel management. Ideal for students interested in exploring behind the scenes operations of a 5-star hotel. Insights Day Sydney is happening on 15th August. Early registration is encouraged as places are limited. Register at:

www.eventbrite.com.au/e/experience-sofitel-sydney-with-the-hotel-school-tickets-160145245741

Reminder - Torrens University Virtual Open Day

17 August. Online 12.00 to 2pm. 4pm to 6pm

Virtual Open Day is a customisable online event that lets you explore life and study at Torrens University from wherever you are. Learn about your study options, take a virtual campus tour, and hear from industry and alumni speakers.

https://www.torrens.edu.au/whats-on/open-day/virtual-open-day

Reminder - Torrens University Australia - Open Day

7 August

Come to Open Day to explore the campus, check out your study options, get career advice and let the team at Torrens University Australia guide you towards your future. Highlights include guest speakers, campus tours and the chance to meet students, staff and alumni. Join us on campus or virtually (17 August). Register now: https://www.torrens.edu.au/whats-on/open-day

Australian Maritime College Short Online Courses

Upskill and progress your maritime career. Work with research experts to test and optimise maritime designs and prototypes. Hire our vessels and facilities for commercial or scientific work.

AMC Search is the maritime training and consulting division of the Australian Maritime College. Whatever your needs, we work with you to design and deliver solutions that meet them.

A growing range of courses can be completed entirely online and at the student's own pace, meaning reduced travel costs, time and the flexibility to combine work and study.

AMC Search courses are designed to make online learning more effective and interesting for trainees.

We deliver training courses that utilise simplified gamification teaching techniques with video, 3D and VR content.

AMC Search has over 27 years of experience in both face-to-face and online maritime training.

https://www.amcsearch.com.au/online

Interested in Becoming a Pilot? Flight Virtual Reality Experience Schools Program

Flight Experience works with local universities & schools to conduct education and training programs for students. Read on for examples of what Flight Experience can do for your classroom.

For the past few years, Flight Experience has been working with both universities and schools to develop educational and fun programs for their students. With courses focusing on the importance of situational awareness to the fundamentals of flight and aerodynamics, we have been able to use our state-of-the-art 737 simulator to educate and expose students to the wonders of aviation.

There are many aspects of commercial aviation which can be brought into other industries. The medical industry, among many others, have taken lessons and experience from the world of commercial pilots. Perhaps your school, university or even company could learn and develop these skills in our simulators.

https://sydney.flightexperience.com.au/education/university-school-programs

Kick-Start Your Journey in Games & Film, Beginner's Courses at Academy of Interactive Entertainment Commencing 16th November

This beginner course has been designed to help develop the skills and knowledge to define and develop game mechanics including the use of game design documentation, prototyping gameplay, interactive environments and the process behind Q&A for games. You will be using industry standard software, the Unity game engine as well as Pro Builder to create a playable game prototype.

The course will provide you with a portfolio piece which will help establish or enhance your portfolio of work for entry into further study.

This beginner course has been designed to help develop the skills and knowledge to create 3D games using the 3D game engine, Unity. Get an introduction to industry standard tools and techniques for game development. Learn C# to script game interaction and design game mechanics to create gameplay.

The course will provide you with a portfolio piece which will help establish or enhance your portfolio of work for entry into our Career Courses.

This beginner course has been designed to develop skills and knowledge in 3D animation using Autodesk Maya, the most widely used 3D animation software used in the games, visual effects and simulation industries. At the end of the course you will have a completed short animation sequence using your own modelled and animated 3D assets. The course will provide you with a portfolio piece which will help establish or enhance your portfolio of work for entry into our Career Courses.

Be ahead of the game. Study game programming, 3D art and animation under industry experts at AIE while you're still at school! Endless pathways await you in the game and film industry. Mid-year courses starting 24 July. Enrol now!

https://aie.edu.au/course/game-programming-for-beginners/

Sydney Actors and Film Schools Open Days

31 July

25 September

11 December

Sydney Actors School and Sydney Film School "You're invited to attend our free open house at Waterloo Studios, Sydney. Tour our state of the art Film & TV studio and learn why Sydney Actors School and Sydney Film School offer the most practical, hands on accredited programs in Australia. Book your ticket now: https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/open-house-for-sydney-actors-school-sydney-film-school-tickets-144571995731

SEDA College NSW

Applications close July 23, 2021 for year 11 2022

SEDA College Merit and Kickstart scholarships are now open for applications.

KICKSTART is for current year 10 students who are:

-Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people, and/or

-from any background where one or both parents have not completed Year 12, and/or economically disadvantaged. phone: 9518 4888

https://lnkd.in/gRxPgqu

GENERAL

Camp Counsellors USA Zoom

Wednesday 21st July. 7PM

Description: Ever wanted to be a Summer Camp Counsellor? Tune in to our online Zoom information event to learn all you need to know about being a role model, leader and hero to campers. Our programs run in the USA, Canada, the UK, Russia and Croatia. Camps are looking to hire Aussies for their 2022 summer seasons.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86461566709...

Institute of Health and Nursing Australia (IHNA) Institute of Health and Nursing Australia (IHNA)

This is a healthcare training that envisions to create jobs and improve people's lives. INHA aims to ensure students in Grade 11 and 12 a satisfying career in nursing, health, and community services. Top courses: Certificate III Pathology Collection, Certificate III Health Service Assistance acute care.

Explore more:

https://ihna.edu.au/

Boating Industry Association

The marine industry is dynamic and diverse; a wide range of pathways awaits anyone looking for a career working around boats, of all shapes and sizes, on some of the best waterways in the world. Boatbuilders, marina managers, marine tour guides, superyacht crew, marine mechanics, boat sales and much more. Information about opportunities and current jobs is available at:

https://marinejobs.org.au/

ANU - Live science show by Dr Graham Walker

1 August

Join Dr Graham Walker for a special open-air live science experience, part lecture but mostly science show. Strap yourself in for a wild ride through a series of physics and chemistry as we blast, launch, laugh, ignite and explode our way through of series of astonishing experiments - including some to celebrate 75 years of our ANU. We'll 'rocketise' innocent soft drink bottles, launch teddy-bears with liquid nitrogen, create marshmallow-firing weapons of mass suction, create some jolly big (safe) explosions... and heaps more! It'll be pant-wettingly exciting!

This event will have three sessions; 11.30-12.15pm, 12.30-1.15pm, and 1.30-2.15pm, therefore please register soon to book a place.

https://www.anu.edu.au/events/anu75-live-science-show-by-dr-graham-walker

UNSW - Zero Carbon World

27 July. 6.30pm

The age of zero carbon is coming, but the question remains: will it be fast enough to mitigate the worst impacts of the climate crisis?

While politics in Australia is still struggling to accept this much needed energy shift, there is cause for hope when we look to our fast-moving industry leaders, researchers and innovators.

The pace at which things are changing is genuinely jaw-dropping. There is the plummeting cost of solar power, which has happened decades ahead of previous estimates; a similar trajectory now forecast in the wind power and battery storage fields; and the view of hydrogen on the horizon. And in all these things, investors are voting with their money.

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/zero-carbon-world-registration-158709639805?aff=cfiwhatson

The Jonathan Thurston Academy

The JT Academy will establish itself as a leading national provider of outstanding employment initiatives and training programs aimed at health, wellbeing, sport and education across Australia. The Academy's key strength will be developing and delivering high quality programs to individuals, equipping them with the right skills, knowledge and attributes to make a significant and positive future impact. Through strong education in NSW with community and industry partnerships we are committed to supporting you to reach your personal, educational and career goals. https://www.jtacademy.com.au/

We need more girls in tech! (And how you can be part of the revolution)

Sally-Ann Williams worked at Google for more than 12 years, and was a founding partner of our <u>Careers with STEM</u>: <u>Code</u> magazines. Her next role will be as chief executive at <u>Cicada Innovations</u>, a company that supports tech startups. In the below article, Sally – a pioneer and an advocate for <u>women in STEM</u> – reflects on her career as a woman in the STEM industry.

https://careerswithstem.com.au/we-need-more-girls-in-tech-and-how-you-can-be-part-of-the-revolution/

7 Ways to Make the Most of an Open Day

From campus tours to discovering university societies and clubs, here's how to have a successful Open Day experience!

If you're in Year 12 University Open Days are a great way to check out specific courses and campuses. Yep, even virtually

If you're in Year 12 and have 2022 on your mind, heading along to a university open day could equip you with the clarity needed to narrow down your pathway options.

Sitting in on lectures, chatting to course co-ordinators and meeting real-life undergraduates are some of the intro activities that generally go down, although like last year, loads will have virtual options too.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=q6evPbkbW7k&t=1s

Physical vs virtual Uni Open Days: What's the diff?

If you're in Year 12 university open days are a great way to check out specific courses and campuses. And this year, loads of them are virtual

If you're in Year 12 and have 2021 on your mind, heading along to a <u>University Open Day</u> could equip you with the clarity needed to narrow down your pathway options.

Sitting in on lectures, chatting to course co-ordinators and meeting real-life undergraduates are some of the intro activities that generally go down, although this year, a lot of them are offering virtual university tours (or even <u>a mix of the two</u>).

Here we and answer your most common Open Day questions with both formats in mind – and yep, they're both just as comprehensive at giving you an insight into undergraduate pathway and extra-curricular opportunities.

https://careerswithstem.com.au/uni-open-days-physical-vs-

virtual/?utm source=Refraction+Media&utm campaign=9f16aa569c-

EMAIL CAMPAIGN 2018 04 04 COPY 01&utm_medium=email&utm_term=0_20dc88b9ea-9f16aa569c-148898187&mc_cid=9f16aa569c&mc_eid=5a58dfdde9

Your free guide to a career in Optometry

Given that approximately 75% of vision loss is preventable or treatable, there is usually something that can be done to help your patients.

Given that work-related factors such as clinical challenges keep 78% of Australian optometrists happy and satisfied with their profession, you will most likely enjoy this profession if you like the challenge of putting together all the clues to reach a diagnosis and management plan in complex cases.

The scope of practice of optometrists is expanding. Students commencing an optometry degree in the future will be therapeutically endorsed when they graduate. This means that they will be better placed to assist some of their patients who present with eye inflammations, infections and injuries. It is expected that the number of people presenting to optometrists instead of emergency departments with eye injuries will increase https://www.myhealthcareer.com.au/optometry-career/

Careers with STEM: Engineering

4 August. 12.00

Engineers have always been important innovators, but as the world recovers from COVID-19, they're literally at the forefront of rebuilding everything – from the economy, to our health system, agricultural practices and building new products. In fact, in 2021 there are more engineers needed than ever, which makes studying it at uni – or through a TAFE or trade school – a seriously smart career move. Stumped on how to sift through the thousands of engineering-types out there? Join this webinar to find out what are the most in demand jobs and skills and talk to three professionals who are living their engineering dream.

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/careers-with-stem-engineering-tickets-161996484847?aff=ebdsoporgprofile

Inside Cyber Security Careers - New Hub

The number of cybersecurity jobs will grow by 300% by 2023. Here's how to get these skills, what cyber specialists do, the best study paths and top employers.

Thinking about studying IT or computer science? Our brand-new cyber security careers hub will tell you what to study, which employers to hit up and what's involved in the job.

http://careerswithstem.com.au/category/cybersecurity/?utm_source=Refraction+Media&utm_campaign=dbd36e2bca-EMAIL_CAMPAIGN_2018_04_04_COPY_01&utm_medium=email&utm_term=0_20dc88b9ea-dbd36e2bca-148898187&mc_cid=dbd36e2bca&mc_eid=5a58dfdde9

Mind the Gap – Tax Made Easy to Understand

How do I file my very first tax return?

(TFNs, PAYG summaries, tax agents, deduction basics)

How can I check my boss is paying me right?

(Payslips, modern awards, leave and loading)

And what about superannuation and other money stuff?

(Super, insurances, banking, money)

Mind the Gap is your pathway into the workforce!

Mind the Gap offers an online course and classroom workshops tailored to your needs.

For schools, institutions and the general public, *Mind the Gap Online* is a place to for to learn the basics of money in Australia.

http://www.mindthegapacademy.com.au/#

Be informed and on top of current affairs – ABC Q&A Past Episodes

From sport, energy, politics, youth, environment. Keep abreast of the issues that face Australia, the world and your community.

https://www.abc.net.au/ganda/episodes/?year=2021

I.T. Lovers - GovHack

GovHack is an annual Open Data competition held across Australia. In 2021 it will be held on the weekend of 20th - 22nd August

In 46 hours teams create a project page, proof of concept and a video that tells the story of how government data can be reused.

Doors generally open at 7PM local time Friday 20th August (confirm with event times below)

Some venues will keep the doors open all 46 hours! However good ideas need sleep, so many will close late and reopen in the morning.

Attending a GovHack event

GovHack is a free event to attend for competitors.

GovHack events are recorded in video, audio and photographic form. By attending, you acknowledge and accept that you may be the subject of such recording and your image may be publicly displayed in connection to the event. We will seek to accommodate but cannot guarantee any specific wish not to be recorded or image displayed. Node events may not have all the bells and whistles of an Official event. They are unique as they cater to our community groups with Youth, Makers or Special Interest themes.

https://hackerspace.govhack.org/competition events

Career Expeditions – Dive into a virtual world of coding careers

We've teamed up with Google to bring you three amazing virtual career expeditions. Through the Google Expeditions app, teachers can immerse students in a day in the life of a coder. All you need to get started is a smartphone or tablet and a VR headset like Google Cardboard.

https://careerswithstem.com.au/google-expeditions/

What is the NCSS Challenge?

Starting on Monday 26th July, 2021

The NCSS Challenge is a programming competition open to all school students and teachers. The Grok Learning team have been running coding competitions like the challenge for over 12 years.

The NCSS Challenge is unlike any other programming competition. We'll teach you how to program as we go along, rather than expecting you to be an expert already. If you're a seasoned coder, we have something for you too – the problems range from relatively simple to mind-bendingly hard.

Starting on Monday 26th July, 2021 and running for about 5 weeks, we will release notes and problems containing the information you will need to complete the week's programming challenges.

https://groklearning.com/challenge/

HSC Preparation Courses for Yr10s to Yr12s with the Centre for Continuing Education – University of Sydney

HSC biology

HSC business studies

HSC chemistry

HSC economics

HSC English

HSC legal studies

HSC mathematics

HSC physics

Year 11 (new syllabus)

Years 10-12 study and essay skills

Join our program of HSC prep courses. All course content is tailored to the new syllabus. A shorter, more accessible format – all workshops are one and two days. We have new, highly qualified tutors – each member of our newly expanded team is a knowledgeable former HSC marker.

https://cce.sydney.edu.au/courses/hsc-preparation

Free year 11/12 Chemistry and EES courses from ANU

ANU academics have volunteered their time to create free flipped classroom courses now covering year 11 and 12 Chemistry and Earth Sciences, along with content for senior Physics and Biology. Email Tim Friel (contact.meristem@anu.edu.au) or phone (02 6125 7011) for class implementation support.

Students and teachers can create an account at:

https://courses.meristem.anu.edu.au

FOR CAREERS ADVISERS

Productivity Bootcamp

Do you know a year 12 student wanting to get a trade? - Productivity Bootcamp ACCELERATED is here! To be eligible, they must be completing their HSC this year, have a driver's licence, have a working phone, and be physically and mentally capable of completing a more intense program. Limited places are available! Contact 0419 511 565 or info@productivitybootcamp.com.au for more information.

teach.NSW Inclusive Practice in Education Scholarship

Applications close 18 July

School leaders and approved permanent, temporary and casual teachers can now develop their skills and confidence in supporting students with disability with an <u>Inclusive Practice in Education Scholarship</u>.

Successful applicants will be supported to undertake a masters degree or graduate diploma in inclusive or special education, developing transferable expertise across a diverse range of school settings and improving educational outcomes for all students in NSW public schools.

<u>Applications</u> close Sunday 18 July 2021. To find out more and to apply, visit the <u>Inclusive Practice in Education</u> <u>Scholarship</u> webpage. To find out more about the Disability Strategy, visit the <u>Disability Strategy</u> webpage. <u>https://my.education.nsw.gov.au/teach-nsw/news-and-events/news/inclusive-practice-in-education-scholarship-applications-closing-soon</u>

Apprenticeship Engagement Forum

Check out the two new additions to the AEF's school subject selection flyers for future apprentices — refrigeration and air conditioning technician, and electrician. These join the 11 existing 11 flyers. All subjects have been suggested by the relevant industry to make getting an apprenticeship easier. Find them all at:

https://apprenticeshipengagementforum.com.au/pages/onepage.aspx

Apprenticeship Engagement Forum

Register now for the next Mathematics in Trades Pathway Implementation Workshops on 11 and 25 August. MITP is designed to help your students to successfully apply for an apprenticeship in the building and construction industry. For more info and to register visit:

https://apprenticeshipengagementforum.com.au/pages/onepage.aspx

TAFE NSW TAFE NSW 2022 Career Guide

Explore post school pathways and learn more about student support services. Download a copy of the 2022 Career Guide today.

https://www.tafensw.edu.au/documents/60140/197799/TAFE-NSW-CAREER-GUIDE-2020-WEB.pdf

The University of Sydney Career Adviser Info Sessions

Tue 27 July, 12.30pm &

Thu 5 August, 4pm

You are invited to a mid-year, virtual update to assist you in supporting your students with their post-school decision making. There are two sessions to choose from:

https://uni-sydney.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN 3fY8J6rbQqKUGQqfJzZY4w

https://uni-sydney.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN yAWK8SSdS OPs-m7ZB2Xzg

JMC Academy Support

As many Careers Expos have been cancelled or postponed, please fill out the request a brochure form: https://www.jmcacademy.edu.au/teachers/request-a-brochure/.

If your school would like an online lunch time careers and course information session, please contact Patricia Kung on pkung@jmc.edu.au

JobJump Pty Ltd takes no responsibility for the completeness and accuracy of this information. The user shall verify the accuracy and completeness of the information, in addition to the suitability of any particular product or services for the user's needs and the needs of your students/clients. JobJump Pty Ltd does not recommend or endorse any particular product, service, course or provider. Please note that information contained in this newsletter is provided by third parties and is not verified by JobJump Pty Ltd and may be used by the user at their own discretion.